
;ey. Hope you had a good ® 
Neekend. Can you let me know 
10w you went with date and 
:iming preference withWH re 
26./37. July? Thank you 

I 

, n 4 Jun, 1 5 am 

26 is in the premier diary 

M n,4J n,12:30pm 

rhank you. Preferre,d time? 

Ne have locked in 11-12 on that 
:Jay - no parliament :) 
�an you confirm that for diary 
·h- a k? .. n s.

:heers. 

Deliver 



., 

., 

® 
From: 

Friday, 1 June 2018 10:36 AM 
The Premier {DPaC) 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: FW: The Hurricanes Foundation - Enriching the Lives of Our Cricket Community 

From: Cricket Tasmania <membership@crickettas.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 10:12 AM 
To: will.hodgman@parliament.tas.gov .au 
Subject: The Hurricanes Foundation - Enriching the Lives of Our Cricket Community 

·.TASMANIAN TIGERS I TASMANIAN ROAR I HOBARTHUHRICANES

, _ ... MEMBER NEWS 
_ I , 

CRICKETTAS.COM.AU 

What a Year Its Been For The Hurricanes Foundation 

Last season saw Cricket Tasmania and the Hobart Hurricanes join forces with the 
Australian Sports Foundation· (ASF) and launch the Hurricanes Foundation. 

Combining the reach and awareness of the Hurricanes and Cricket Tasmania brands 
e create'1 a program that impacts our cricket community. 

In the short time since the Foundation launched we have assisted over 100 individuals 
and helped many communities in need, ranging from the Kingston Crows Cricket Club 
o the Give me 5 for Kids Charity Ball. Thanks to the generosity of Cricket Tasmania and
Hurricanes Members and fans, we raised over $8,000 which will go towards directly
impacting our cricket community.
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In addition to cash investments we also donated countless signed items, that assisted 
community groups and special causes which resulted in raising over $51,000. Most 
recently we donated a BBL signed bat to _and his friends (see above). Who raised 
over $30,000 for their friend llllllwho was diagnosed with liver cancer. 

he Purple for Prostate team (above) with their donated BBL bat at their annual 
undraiser, they raised over $10,000 on the night. 

With assistance from our Co-Major Sponsor ••lwe engaged a number of schools 
across the state In our Hurricanes Breakfast Club program. 
Hurricanes Breakfast Clubs (below) assist primary schools across the state in providing 
a healthy nutritious start to the day for their students. 
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We also supported the team which travelled Orange In 
regional NSW to take part in a Tri-Series Tournament against the Sydney Thunder 
Indigenous team. 

Through the Northern Rookie Program, we provided rom 
Riverside Cricket Club and , •••• from Mowbray Cricket Club (below) with the 
opportunity to join our Hurricanes WBBL and BBL squads during the season. These 
opportunities provided both players with valuable Insight into cricket at the elite revel. 

This snapshot of some of our activity over the past season shows we have 
accomprished so much in a short period of time and we need your support to continue to 
do more. 

For more infonnation on how you can get involved and support the valuable work our 
oundation does, please visit our website - all donations made onUne are 100% tax 

deductible 

CRICKETTAS •. COM.AU 
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Click here to view the Australian Cricket Privacy Policy. 

Get In conlaCt: 

Please send any general enquiries to: 

foundallon@hobarthunicanes.com.au 

Foundation Hotline: (03) 6282 0411 

Blundstone Arena 115 Derwent Street. Bellerive. TAS 7018 

Any opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily the Parliament 
of Tasmania. This e-mall and any files transmitted with it are confld�ntlal and solely for the use of 
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or person responsible for delivering to 
the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, advise the sender Immediately by using 
the reply facility in your e-mail software. 
Warning: Computer viruses may be transmitted or downloaded onto any computer system via e­
mail communication. It is the recipient's responsibility to take appropriate action to prevent 
computer viruses being transmitted In this way. Accordingly the Parliament of Tasmania disclaim 
all responsibility which arises directly or indirectly from such transmission of computer viruses. 
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_P_e _rca::e::i1y ... , ..,M .... i_ch_ e_l_e_(_D_P_ac .. >�------••-----------

From: 

Sant: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject 

Angela Williamson <Angela.Williamson@cricket.com.au> 
Friday, 1 June 2018 3:22 PM 
Hodgman, Will (DPaC); Cassy O'Connor, rebecca.p.white@parliament.tas.gov.au; 
Petrusma, Jacquie (DPaC); David O'Byrne; Rockliff, Jeremy (DPaC) 
Baker, Tim (DPaC); 

FYI [ What does innovation look like when it comes to turf training for cricket in a 
cold climate? 



The marquee!

This addition to Blundstone Arena means that our male and female players don't need to travel interstate for pre­
season training anymore.

We will be applying for Federal innovation funding to make it ours forever, but in the meantime watch WIN news
tonight and see Brent Costello talk to Nick Cummins, Clas CEO, about what this means for cricket in Tasmania.

Cheers

Ange

CRICKET 
l!Ml!.W.a 

ANGELA WILLIAMSON I Government Relations & Infrastructure Manager 
Cricket Australia I Blundstone Arena, 15 Derwent Street I Bellerive Tasmania 7018

�et.com.au I www.cricket.com.au

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain information that is copyright or confidential. It has been prepared for the private and confidential 
use of the intended recipient and may not be disclosed to anyone else. Any review, re-transmission, dlsclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of 
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the Intended recipient Is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail In error, 
please notify us Immediately by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail together with any attachments. Cricket Australia does nol represent this e-mail to be free 
from any virus, fault or defect and it is therefore the responsibility of the recipient to first scan it for viruses, faults and defects. 
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Percey, Michele (DPaC) 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Good morning Premier & Minister 

-t +-d 

Angela Williamson <Angela.Williamson@cricket.com.au> 
Monday, 4 June 201810:58 AM 
Petrusma, Jacquie (DPaC); Hodgman, Will {DPaC) 

Baker, Tim (DPaC) 

I just wanted to alert you to a change in our nomenclature and brand over here at Cricket Tasmania. 

I'll send through the media release once I receive it! 

© 

Thanks again for the efforts to reset our funding partnership and your deep respect for our female HP program. 

We look forward to the pending funding announcement in the budget. Our female players return next week and our 
new coach started today. Please let me know thoughts regarding the associated announcement and media event 
(we could even do it down the new marquee!). 

Cheers 

Ange 

ANGELA WILLIAMSON I Government Relations & Infrastructure Manager 
Cricket Australia Blundstone Arena, 15 Derwent Street I Bellerive Tasmania 7018 

CRICKET 
a'..�.M 

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain information that Is copyright or confidential. It has been prepared for the private and confidential 
use of the intended recipient and may not be disclosed to anyone else. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of 
any action In reliance upon, this lnfonnatlon by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail together with any attachments. Cricket Australia does not represent this. e-maH to be free 
from any virus, fault or defect and it is therefore the responsibility of the recipient to first scan it for viruses, faults end defects. 

From: Nick Cummins 
Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 10:50 AM 
To: CT Staff <staff@crickettas.com.au> 
Cc: CT Directors <directors@crickettas.com.au> 
Subject: The Tasmanian Tigers 

Good morning, 

Thfs morning we welcomed our new women's Tigers Head Coach Salliann Briggs to her first day on the job. It's an 
exciting step forward for the women's program and I am looking forward to Sal making an impact with our 
enthusiastic group of players. 

You'll notice I referred to her as a Tigers Head Coach, not Roar. 

This marks a significant name change for our women's game, going forward the women's program will be known as 
the Tigers. That means all male and female players will play under the same brand, mirroring the Hurricanes 
branding strategy. One club, two teams. 
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This is important as we want our High Performance unit to see our state cricket as one program, not partitioned by 

gender, but treated as a holistic high performance program. 

As Corinne Hall put it; 

"To be known as the Tigers, right alongside the men, further cements the changing attitudes towards the female 
game. All the Tigers branding around the stadium, the gym, the locker rooms, the cricket museum and even the 

admln offices now represents us too- all of us." 

This rebrand process has been undertaken with the full support of the Board, coaches and male and female senior 

players who, without exception, embraced the name change with great enthusiasm. 

It's also symbolic of the significant increase In Investment we are putting into the women's program and the 

transition of our players Into full time professional cricketers. 

The rebrand will take some time to wash through all apparel and other branding that currently carry the Roar logo. I 

ask you to be vigilant around the logo usage and transition to solely Tigers as quickly as possible. 

Thanks, 

Nick 

NICK CUMMINS I Chief Executive

Cricket Tasmania Blundstone Arena 15 Derwent St I Hobart Tasmania 7018 

MyState �-

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain information that is copyright or confidential. It has been prepared for the private and confidential 
use of the intended recipient and may not be disclosed to anyone else. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of 
any action in reliance upon, this Information by persons or entitles other than the intended recipient is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail together with any attachments. Cricket Tasmania does not represent this e-mail to be free 
from any virus, fault or defect and It Is therefore the responsibility of the recipient to first scan it for viruses, faults and defects. 
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... 

�J>• Stephanie {DP��

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject 

Hi again 

More detail on today's announcement. 

Cheers 

Ange 

* e 

ANGELA WILLIAMSON I Government Relations & Infrastructure Manager 
-ne Arena, 15 Derwent Street I Bellerive Tasmania 7018

CRtCKET Angela.Wifliamson@cricket.com.au I www.cricket.com.au 

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain Information that is copyright or confidential. It has been prepared for the private and confidential use 
of the intended recipient and may not be disclosed to anyone else. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any 

action In reliance upon, this infonnation by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail together v.tth any attachments. Cricket Australia does not represent this e-mail to be free 
from any virus, fault or defect and It Is therefore the responslbinty of the recipient to first scan it for viruses, faults and defects. 

From: Cricket Tasmania Media Dept [mailto:sbuckley@hobarthurricanes.com.au] 
Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 1:31 PM 
To: Angela Williamson <Angela.Williamson@cricket.com.au> 
Subject: Cricket Tasmania Media Release: Tasmanian Roar Become Tasmanian Tigers Women's Team 

CRICKET 

TASMANIA 
crickettas,com.au I #WeAreTigers 

Monday 4 June 2018 MEDIA RELEASE 
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Tasmanian Roar Become Tasmanian Tigers Women's Team 

From Season 2018-19 onwards the State's female Tasmanian Roar cricket squad 
will be officially known as the Tasmanian Tigers alongside their male 
counterparts. 

Mirroring the shared branding of the Big Bash League's Hobart Hurricanes men's 
team and Hobart Hurricanes women's team, the State will now be proudly 
represented by the Tasmanian Tigers men's team and Tasmanian Tigers 
women's team in their respective competitions. 

Cricket Tasmania Chief Executive Nick Cummins was pleased to announce the 
official naming changeover starting from today. 

"A priority of our organisation is to build a 'one club - two teams' culture." 

"This means having our High Performance staff working across the entire 
program, not just be categorised into 'Tigers' or 'Roar' coaches. 

"The shared branding of the W/BBL Hurricanes has provided a great working 
example of how this can be executed effectively. 

'We consulted broadly before making this change and received unanimous 
support from the Board, coaches and senior male and female players. 

"I congratulate our inaugural Tasmanian Tigers women's squad, coaches and 
staff and wish them a tremendous new season ·ahead under an old but extremely 
esteemed cricketing moniker." 

Cricket Tasmania's new women's teams Head Coach Salliann Briggs - who has 
just commenced full-time in the role today after relocating from the UK where she 
was the England Women's Academy Head Coach, England U19s Head Coach 
and a Kia Super League Head Coach - echoed these sentiments. 

"One of the reasons for my move to Hobart Is that Cricket Tasmania has shown 
the ambition to match the level of investment in their women's program to that of 
their men's program." 

"So it's a very exciting time to be joining Tasmanian cricket." 

Her fellow Tigers men's team Head Coach Adam Griffith also welcomed the nam 
change for his female counterparts. 

"The timing could not be better - a brand new women's teams Head Coach 
working with a new team name right alongside our men's squad with a fresh 
mindset and revamped approach to training and playing." 

"Salliann is walking into a pretty similar situation to myself from 12 months ago 
and just like me - she has the real honour of being the Head Coach of a 
Tasmanian Tigers outfit and carrying on the tradition, and I guess the pressure to 
succeed, that the Tigers name holds in this State. 
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club, same name, same culture - just with two teams. 

"It's exciting to add another 14 female Tigers to our men's squad of 26 Tigers." 

Decade-long senior State player Corinne Hall, who is vying for the Inaugural 
women's Tigers captaincy position under the new coach, is excited about the 
evolution of women's cricket shown by this decision. 

"The Tigers nickname has a long and proud tradition. I grew up watching the 
Tigers, so now to be able to play under that same name is amazing." 

' 

"To be known as the Tigers, right alongside the men, further cements the 
changing attitudes toward the female game. 

"All the Tigers branding and logos around the stadium, the gym, the locker rooms, 
the cricket museum and even the ad min offices now represents us too - all of us." 

Past Australian and Tigers cricketing legend David Boon was another strong 
supporter on the Board of Cricket Tasmania. 

"This move just makes a lot of sense as we want one branding identity across 
both teams, just as we have already with the Hobart Hurricanes." 

"Our goal is to provide a pathway for all cricketers both male and female to play 
for Australia and being a Tassie Tiger is a key part of this journey. 

"Someone like Ella Marsh - daughter of local legend and former coach Dan 
Marsh - who played State Under-15s this year, can now dream of playing under 
the same banner as her dad, who had so much success as a Tiger. 

"We want all the boys and girls in Tasmania to watch, support and dream about 
playing for the Tigers or the Hurricanes one day." 

Cricket Tasmania's two Tigers teams will use the official hashtag #WeAreTigers 
in Season 2018-19 alongside both Hurricanes teams' official hashtag 
#TasmaniasTeam. 

-ENDS­

Media Contact: 
Stephen Buckley 
Mobile: 0401 086 387 
Email: sbuckley@hobarthurricanes.com.au 

FB: CricketTasmania I lW:@crickettas flG: @crickettas I Web: crickettas.com.au 
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From: 
Sent: 

_____ ,_..,u, __ ,__..,c.,,.Ft1Em....,., __ ""'<!llS'.:P1ii!il-•-· .. ..,.,.-wm·-·lil!·naill 

Angela Williamson <Angela.Williamson@cricketcom.au> 
Friday, 15 June 2018 10:04 AM 

® 
To: Petrusma, Jacquie (DPaC); Hodgman, Will (DPaC); Rockliff, Jeremy {DPaC) 
Cc: aker, Tim 

DPaC) 
Subject: MEETING REQUEST I Blundstone Arena - late July/early August 2018

Good morning all 

Firstly, congratulations on a great budget for Tasmanian sport. 

We are pleased with the growing support for all sports and sporting infrastructure that this budget delivers. 

From the nation leading investment into universal design to support our booming growth in female participation 
across all sports, to the first time a Tasmanian Government has allocated new funds towards the female high 
performance cricket program and women's state hockey team, we are confident that Tasmanian professional sport is 
moving towards a more sustainable footing. 

Sporting content is an intrinsic part of the fabric of Tasmania and Tasmanian tourism, and Blundstone Arena sits 
proudly in the Tasmanian tourism infrastructure portfolio, but also importantly as the southern-most stadium in 
Australia's major stadium network. 

As highlighted in preliminary discussions last year, maximising Blundstone Arena was identified as a priority for 
Cricket Tasmania (as the venue anchor tenant) in our 5 year Strategy. Since then, we have commissioned a 
consultancy to guide our next steps. 

We would be pleased to meet with you to start a more formal conversation on the strategy regarding Blundstone 
Arena in late July 2018/early August 2018 (after estimates and school holiday and when you're settled back in behind 
the desk). 

Closer to this meeting, I will send through relevant background material to guide this conversation. 

I'll leave it up to your offices to determine how best to coordinate Ministerial representation at the meeting, but I 
wanted to give each Minister with responsibility or a clear intersection with the work of Blundstone Arena, line of 
sight and the opportunity to contribute. 

Premier, your events and tourism portfolio has a strong intersect with the stadium and the sporting and 
entertainment content hosted here. 

Minister Petrusma, Blundstone Arena is an important, yet sometimes overlooked or seemingly indirect element of 
the NMFC deal and clearly have a role in any future AFL Tas team, as well as host for local, state, national and 
international content and events. 

Minister Rockliff, Blundstone Arena is a major asset in the Tasmanian infrastructure portfolio. 

Following this meeting, we will look to engage with Clarence City Council as the owner of the site, then also the 
Federal Government as another key stakeholder in the venue. 

Thank you and I'll await confirmation of a time and venue for the meeting. 

Take care. 
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Cheers 

Ange 

CRICKET 

ANGELA WILLIAMSON I Government Relations & Infrastructure Manager 
" :. ..:.. .. .. : I • • ne Arena, 15 Derwent Street I Bellerive Tasmania 7018 

Angela.Williamson@cricket.com.au I www.cricket.com.au 

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain information that is copyright or confidential. It has been prepared for the private and confidential use 
of the intended recipient and may not be disclosed to anyone else. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any 
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient Is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail In error, 
please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail together with any attachments. Cricket Australia does not represent this e-mail to be free 
from any virus, fault or defect and it iS therefore the responsibility of the recipient to first scan it for viruses, faults and defects. 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject 

Good morning all 

Happy Budget week! 

Thanks for your patience as we have been working on our new partnership for our entry level and junior pathway 
programs. 

We're delighted to announce that Woolworths will join us and our junior participants on the exciting cricket journey 
from Kindergarten to grade six but aJso a swag of other linkages right across all of our great assets induding the 
Men's team and BBL! 

Of particular noting, you will see that Woolworths. is a presenting partner of th� Mascot Challenge - a kindergarten 
physical literacy program that was invented right here in Tasmania by the HP and Community Cricket team. This 
partnership provides funding for base material, which is then on-purchased by the State Associations for delivery in 
each State. We then work directly with schools and the education department to ensure the program is delivered in 
as many of our schools as we can and Tasmania has a target for delivery in all schools by 2020 to coincide with 
hosting the T20 Wand Cup poof matches here at Blundstone Arena. 

Happy to discuss in more detail and explain how you can help us meet this target. 

Cheers 

Ange 

ANGELA WILLIAMSON I Government Relations & Infrastructure Manager 
Cricket Australia I Blundstone Arena, 15 Derwent Street I Bellerive Tasmania 7018

CRK:KET Angefa.Williamson@cricket.com.au I www.crjcket,com.au 
MIIIUU,ll 

1 ilis e-mail message and any attached files may c:ontain information that is copyright o:· confidential. It has been pr6pared for the private and confidential 
use of the intended recipient and may not be disclosed to anyone else. A'ly I evi&w, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use ot, or taking of 
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entiliei3 other than the intended recipient is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify us immedialsly by reply e-r.iail and delete this e-mail together with any attactiments. Cricket Ac1stralia does not represent tiiis e-rrtai! to be free 
f;-orn any virus. 1auft or defect and ii i5 therefore the responsibility o; the recipient to first scan it for viruses, faults and defe�tt 

Sent: Friday, 15 June 2018 10:00 AM 
To: Angela Williamson <Angela.Williamson@cricket.com.au> 
Subject: Cricket Australia Media Release - Woolworths announced as Cricket Australia partner from grassroots to 
elite level 
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MEDIA RELEASE 

June 15, 2018 

Woolworths announced as Cricket Australia partner from grassroots to 
elite level 

An image to accompany the announcement Is available /:J!HJI.. 

Cricket Australia Is pleased to announce a partnership with Woolworths which will see them play a major 
role in supporting the next generation of Australian cricketers via the junior pathwa� program. 

The partnership sees Woolworths secure naming rights of Australian Cricket's highly anticipated and 
brand-new entry level program, Woolworths Cricket Blast, which is replacing the in2CRICKET and T20 
Blast programs in schools and clubs from this season. 

In addition to the naming rights of Woolworths Cricket Blast, Woolworths will also be Presenting Partner of 
the Mascot Challenge, which Is a school program for Kindergarten to Year 2 students, Junior Cricket 
Formats, regional Talent Academies and Male Underage Teams & Championships. 

Commenting on the announcement, Cricket Australia CEO, James Sutherland, said: 

'We are delighted to have Woolworths on board as a partner across the Australian junior cricket pathway 
and to have them providing support from grassroots to elite levels of the game. 

'With their focus on fresh food and the community as Australia's Fresh Food People, this is the perfect 
partnership to help Inspire budding cricketers as they start their Journey with the game. 

'We are confident that the Woolworths team, together with cricket's 4,000 clubs and thousands of 
volunteers, will bring this partnership to life in a positive way, making It easier and fun for more kids to eat 
well, be active and play cricket.· 

Woolworths Supermarkets Managing Director Claire Peters said: 

"Every summer junior cricket is a vital part of many Aussie communities, with thousands of familfes heading 
to their local oval each week as kids build vital skills by taking part In one of the country's most popular 
participation sports. 

-eating fresh and healthy food is also essential to the success of any junior cricket player and we are
thrilled that Woolworths Cricket Blast will help continue our focus on supporting the next generation of fresh
food kids."
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.. 

Woolworths Cricket Blast wUI officially launch In July, with more Information about this fun and fast program 
and the rest of the Junior cricket pathway available soon at playcrlcket.com.au. 

Woolworths will also become the Official Partner of the Men's International Cricket Team and Series' and 
Official Supplier of the KFC Big Bash League and rebel Women's Big Bash League. 

ENDS 

For more Information please contact: 
Andrew Baber 
M: 0414 984 109 
E: andrew.baber@cricket.com.au 

PROUD PARTNERS OF CRICKET AUSTRALIA 

PLATINUM PARTNER COLO PAKl'NERS SILVER PARTNl:RS 
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Email sent by Cricket Australia, 60 Jollmont St, Jolimont VIC 3002 

3 

f0llDWUSON 



From: 
Sent: 

Angela Williamson <Angela.Williamson@cricket.com.au> 
Friday, 15 June 2018 4:09 PM 

@ 
To: Petrusma, Jacquie (DPaC); Hodgman, Will (DPaC); David O'Byrne; Rebecca White; 

Cassy O'Connor 
Cc: 

Subject 

Hi again 

FYI I Cricket Australia Media Release - Cricket Australia signs six-year radio rights 
deals with ABC, Macquarie Media Limited, and Crocmedia 

I'm pleased to share the details of our radio rights deals with ABC, Macquarie Media Limited and Crocmedia for the 
next 6 years (See media release below). 

Here's a snapshot of what this looks like: 

Radio Network Content 

ABC 
Women's Internationals, Men's Internationals, Rebel Women's 
Big Bash Le�gue, Prime Minister's XI, Governor General's XI 

Macquarie Media Women's Internationals, Men's Internationals, KFC Big Bash 
Limited League 

Crocmedia on 
Men's Tests; KFC Big Bash League 

SEN 1116 

Happy to discuss at any stage should you receive any queries from your constituents. 

Cheers 

Ange 

ANGELA WILLIAMSON I Government Relations & Infrastructure Manager 
Cricket Australia Blundstone Arena, 15 Derwent Street I Bellerive Tasmania 7018 

This e-mail message ,md any attached files rn;;y contain infcnr.ation that is copyright o, confidential. It hal> been prepared for the private and confidential 
use of the intended recipient and rnay not be disclosed to anyone else. Any review, re-t;ansmissiol', disclosure, dissemination or other ,1se of, or taking of 
,my ac1ion in reliance upon,.1his informalion by persons or ;,ntities tllherthan th;; intended recipient is unauthoris�d. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
piease r,otify ue immediately by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail together with any attachments. Crisket Australia does not represent this e-m;;il to be free 
from any virus, foult or defect and it is therefore the responsibility of the recipient to first scan it for viruses, faulis ,>nd defects. 

Sent: Friday, 15 June 2018 3:49 PM 
To: Angela Williamson <Angela.Williamson@cricket.com.au> 
Subject: Cricket Australia Media Release - Cricket Australia signs six-year radio rights deals with ABC, Macquarie 
Media Limited, and Crocmedia 
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MEDIA RELEASE 

June 15, 2018 

Cricket Australia signs six-year radio rights deals with ABC, Macquarie 

Media Limited, and Crocmedia 

• Deals commence from 2018-19 season for six years
• ABC to deliver guaranteed national coverage of afl Women's lntemational and Rebel WBBL

matches
• KFC BBL to receive national coverage through Macquarie Media and Crocmedla agreements

Cricket Australia today announced the signing of new six-year radio partnerships with the ABC, Macquarie 
Media Limited (MML) and Crocmedla, commencing from the 2018-19 season, deals that will provide the 
Australian cricket-loving public with access to more cricket content and more ways to tune in than ever 
before. 

The new agreements mean for the first time all Rebel Women's Big Bash League (WBBL) matches will 
receive national radio coverage together with continued coverage of all Women's lntemationals, aD Men's 
Internationals and all KFC Big Bash League (BBL) matches. 

ABC will continue Its commitment to delivering national coverage of all Men's International and Women's 
International cricket and for the first time will also provide coverage of every match of WBBL cricket, 
available across Australia via a mix of digital and AM/FM channels, In effect becomlng the radio home of 
women's cricket. The ABC will also caH Prime Minister's XI and Governor General's XI matches, which will 
be available via digital channels. 

The partnership with MML and Crocmedia will offer greater choice and greater reach to cricket fans on 
commercial radio across both metro and regional Australia. MML's new dedicated Macquarie Sports Radio 
channel in Brisbane, Sydney, Melbourne al"!d Perth will cover all Men's and Women's Internationals and 
every match of the BBL, complemented with MML's Perth 6PR AM broadcasting selected Men's 
lntematlonal matches and all Perth Scorcher matches. 

Crocmedia will also hold the exdusive regional commercial radio rights to further expand crlcket'a reach via 
their syndicated regional networks, and will also cover on SEN in Melbourne all Men's Tests and all BBL 
matches. 

Importantly, the deals grant digital streaming rights to radio partners to provide coverage above and 
beyond the traditional AM/FM channels. All matches broadcast as part of the radio rights deal will also be 
made available to stream via Cricket Australia's digital platfonns. 

Cricket Australia CEO, James Sutherland, said the new radio rights agreements give fans great access to 
more forms of the game than ever before. 
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•we are excited to announce our new radio rights deals with the ABC, Macquarie Media and Crocmedia,
which will deliver comprehensive coverage of international and Big Bash cricket to fans across Australia.

"We were very disappointed by inaccurate reporting this week suggesting that the ABC would no longer 
broadcast cricket. It undermined our commitment to the ABC and the ABC's longstanding commitment to 
cricket. 

"Never for a minute had H crossed our minds that the ABC was not a staple in the Australlan cricketing 
summer. 

"Radio has long been an important part of how people enjoy cricket In Australia over the summer, and the 
breadth and depth of these agreements ensures that people will be able to tune in to the cricket action 
regardless of where they are. 

"In addition to continued commitments around the broadcast of Women's International matches, it is 
pleasing to have secured radio coverage for all WBBL matches, a clear sign of the rapidly growing interest 
from fans for the competition. 

"We are also excited to announce a new radio rights deal, which sees Macquarie Media return as a valued 
radio partner and Crocmedia also coming on board to complement cricket's radio footprint via their 
extensive regional syndication network. We are now looking forward to working together with these 
partners to deliver fantastic coverage of our game and promote cricket to all Australians.• 

The Managing Director of the ABC, Michelle Guthrie, said: 

"Cricket on ABC Radio is a big part of any Australian summer and I am really delighted we are continuing 
to forge a strong partnership with Cricket Australia to provide live commentary to as mallly Australians as 
possible. I am also pleased ABC Radio will be the source of women's cricket, with all matches of 
Women's lntemational and WBBL cricket broadcast live on one of our platforms which is a big win for 
audiences.• 

Macquarie Media CEO Adam Lang said: 

"I am delighted that Macquarie Media's association with Cricket Australia will continue. Our 'Summer of 
Cricket' commentary team has now become established as one of the favourite destinations for Cricket 
fans across all formats of the game. 

"Our audiences love the passion, enthusiasm, insight and professionalism that the •summer of Cricker 
team brings and we look forward to growing that further throughout this new agreement" 

Pacific Star Network Managing Director and Crocmedia's Chief Executive Officer Craig Hutchison said: 

"Cricket on the radio Is a right of passage and part of our culture in this country. It is a huge honour for 
Crocmedia and 1116 SEN to be among those to take the responslbHrty moving forward. 

"We thank CA for the opportunity and promise to live up to our end with a fresh perspective and 
contemporary coverage headed by Gerard Whateley. We congratulate Macquarie also and look forward to 
working with them .and CA for the betterment of the game and Its fans all around the country. 

The radio rights announcement follows Cricket Australia's recent announcement of a landmark six-year 
broadcast partnership with FOX SPORTS and Seven West Media. 

ENDS 

Radio Network Content 

ABC Women's Internationals, Men's Internationals, Rebel Women's Big Bash 
League, Prime Minister's XI, Governor General'sXI 

Macquarie Media !Women's Internationals, Men's Internationals, KFC Big Bash League Limited 
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rocmediaon 
EN 1116 Men's Tests, KFC Big Bash League 

For more Information please contact: 

Drew Baber 
CA Communications 
M: +61 414984109 
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Can this please be investigated and can we, or your proxies, meet at your earliest convenience to 
secure the best outcome for -

Many thanks 

Ange

ANGELA WILLIAMSON I Government Relations & Infrastructure Manager 

<image003.Jpg> Cricket Australia I Blundstone Arena, 15 Derwent Street I Bellerive Tasmania 7018
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Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Angela Williamson <Angela.Williamson@cricket.com.au> 
Sunday, 17 June 2018 8:28 AM 

�DPaC) 
-Hodgman, Will (DPaC)

Subject: RE: FYI I Cricket Australia Media Release - Woolworths announced as Cricket
Australia partner from grassroots to elite level

Good morning Minister 

Please see below for the additional information that you requested regarding this announcement. I hope this is
helpful. 

Many thanks 

Ange 

Woolworths announced as Cricket Australia partner - What this means In Tasmania 

• TAS high level numbers
o School Participants (School programs e.g. Clinics, After School programs): 23k
o Cricket Blast (equivalent Milo programs for 16/17): 3k
o Junior Cricket: 3.S-4k

• Australian Junior Cricket Pathway now presented by Woolworths:
5 interconnected programs (called out below) designed to make cricket more enjoyable for kids, parents and

volunteers

o Woolworths Cricket Blast is the new entry level program for Australian Cricket and replaces
MILO in2CRICKET and MILO T20 Blast. There are 2 levels within Woolworths Cricket Blast -
Junior Blasters and Master Blasters.

• 1) Junior Blasters is great for kids new to cricket as they will be involved in fun, game
based activities. As a guide kids are generally 5 -8 but vary based on experience.

• 2) Master Blasters Is for kids ready to play games of modified cricket on an outfield,
ideally they will be able to bowl with a straight arm over 14m. As a guide kids are
generally 7 -10 but vary based on experience.

_o Restructure of financial model of the program to deliver more $ back to community clubs -
A great news story 

• E.g. A club that had 50 kids enrolled in each of the programs in 17 /18 would have
received $0.

• In 18/19 with 50 in each program that same club will receive $4,650
o New clothing provided to players to more closely align with domestic BBL competition

o Junior Cricket Formats presented by Woolworths-cricket catering for the physical, mental
and emotional developmental needs of children.

•1 3) Stage 1-9-11 y/o
• 4) Stage 2 - 11-13 y/o
• S) Stage 3-14-17 y/o

o Tasmanian associations and clubs on the frontier of these changes that transformed the 
way kids play cricket: 
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• Shorter pitch, Shorter boundaries, Less players, Less time
• Greater alignment to BBL 20/20 format
• No longer the expectation that kids have to do the same things adults do

o Run by local clubs and associations
o Changes designed to keep kids playing the game longer

• Challenges/Opportunities for Clubs, Volunteers & the game

CRICKET 

o Facilities - female friendly, storage facilities etc.
o Grounds - how we utilise greenspace more effectively e.g. more games on the same

grounds
• Practical changes Include: 1) Making games shorter, quicker 2) Playing multiple

junior games on the same ground 3) Scheduling games to non-traditional timeslots
like weeknights

o Volunteer churn/burnout - biggest challenge clubs have Is recruiting and retaining

volunteers. Community Cricket's focus on reducing the burden on volunteers and making it
easier for them to deliver cricket to kids.

• Practical changes Include: 1) Better training & coaching content to support volunteer
coaches 2) sharing best practice across club network 3) Investment in field force
(staff} to work with smaller networks of clubs and volunteers

o Retaining kids in our game (but sport more generally) beyond the age of 13-14

• Practical changes include: 1) Delivering cricket in shorter timeframes 2) Leveraging

BBL alignment 3) Encouraging inclusive club environment where people want to
return VoY

o Leveraging the new Woolworths connection for community and participation outcomes
• 1,00o+ store nationally
• 25+ stores in T AS
• Woolworth to focus efforts on supporting community connection and junior

programs

ANGELA WILLIAMSON I Government Relations & Infrastructure Manager 
�. ; !. ... .., : I I I I:. 1 a, 15 Derwent Street I Bellerive Tasmania 7018 
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
from Kindergarten to grade six but also a swag of other linkages right across all of our great assets including the 
Men's team and BBL! 

Of particular noting, you will see that Woolworths Is a presenting partner of the Mascot Challenge - a kindergarten 
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
hosting the T20 World Cup pool matches here at Blundstone Arena. 

Happy to discuss in more detail and explain how you can help us meet this target. 

Cheers 

Ange 

ANGELA WILLIAMSON I Government Relations & Infrastructure Manager 
... :. .!.  r: .. : .. ... . 
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MEDIA RELEASE 

June 15, 2018 

Woolworths announced as Cricket Australia partner from grassroots to 

elite level 

An image to accompany the announcement is available here. 

Cricket Australia is pleased to announce a partnership with Woolworths which will see them play a major 
role in supporting the next generation of Australian cricketers via the junior pathways program. 

The partnership sees Woolworths secure naming rights of Australian Cricket's highly anticipated and 
brand-new entry level program, Woolworths Cricket Blast, which is replacing the in2CRICKET and 120 
Blast programs in schools and clubs from this season. 

In addition to the naming rights of Woolworths Cricket Blast, Woolworths will also be Presenting Partner of 
the Mascot Challenge, which is a school program for Kindergarten to Year 2 students, Junior Cricket 
Formats, regional Talent Academies and Male Underage Teams & Championships. 

Commenting on the announcement, Cricket Australia CEO, James Sutherland, said: 

"We are delighted to have Woolworths on board as a partner across the Australian junior cricket pathway 
and to have them providing support from grassroots to elite levels of the game. 

With their focus on fresh food and the community as Australia's Fresh Food People, this is the perfect 
partnership to help inspire budding cricketers as they start their journey with the game. 

"We are confident that the Woolworths team, together with cricket's 4,000 clubs and thousands of 
volunteers, will bring this partnership to life in a positive way, making it easier and fun for more kids to eat 
well, be active and play cricket.• 

Woolworths Superma�ets Managing Director Claire Peters said: 

"Every summer junior cricket is a vital part of many Aussie communities, with thousands of families heading 
to their local oval each week as kids build vital skills by taking part in one of the country's most popular 
participation sports. 

"Eating fresh and healthy food is also essential to the success of any junior cricket player and we are 
thrilled that Woolworths Cricket Blast will help continue our focus on supporting the next generation of fresh 
food kids." 

Woolworths Cricket Blast will officially launch in July, with more information about this fun and fast program 
and the rest of the junior cricket pathway available soon at playcrtcket,com.au. 
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Woolworths will also become the Official Partner of the Men's International Cricket T earn and Series' and 

Official Supplier of the KFC Big Bash League and rebel Women's Big Bash League. 

ENDS 

For more Information please contact: 

Andrew Baber 
M: 0414 984 109 

E: andrew.baber@crlckelcom.au 
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